

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday, March 28, 2023

A regular meeting of the Sea Pines POA was held Wednesday, March 28, 2023 via videoconference.

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Paula Scanlon at 4:06 p.m.

Establishment of Quorum

A quorum has been obtained.

Board Members Present via Zoom

Paula Scanlon, Gregory Thomson, Edward Hughes, Keith Burns, Lauri Allenbach, Kerry De Vallette, Jonathan Suhre

Board Members Absent

Lee Stevens, Lori Wellinghoff, Larry Holdren, (Board Advisor)

IMC Resort Services Representatives

Kathleen Smith, Lisa Martin

Ratify Approval - Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, February 22, 2023

Greg Thomson made a motion to ratify the email approval of the February 22, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, with noted changes. The motion was seconded and unanimously carried.

"**RESOLVED**, Sea Pines Property Owners Association Board of Directors, approved the Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, with changes".

President Remarks

Paula Scanlon stated we are preparing for the 2023 Annual Meeting that will be held on Tuesday, April 25, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. at the Sea Pines Country Club and also via zoom and will be live streamed. Country Club capacity is limited to 230 seats. The date of record is March 25th, anyone who is a member as of this date will receive a proxy. We are focusing on membership renewal and are halfway there, of those 92% are renewals and 8% are new members. Members who have not renewed by April 30th will be removed from the roster. Covenant modernization will be a focus this year and should have more information to relay by the Annual Meeting.

Financial Report December 31, 2022

Nothing to report at this time.

Management Report

Kathleen reported 101 phone calls and 128 emails have been received and answered, 791 checks have been processed and there are 1,715 paid members of those 1,577 are renewals.

Sea Pines POA Updates

Architectural Review Board

Fifteen density units were moved from class B to uncommitted.

Communications

In Lori's absence, Paula stated the newsletter remains a very valuable and informative source of information. Charles Scarminach will be the next speaker on April 18th and will be held at USCB Hilton Head this one time only.

Website

Kerry reported still going through configuration changes, the new calendar remains a focus.

Covenant Modernization

Paula stated when the covenants were created, technology was not a part of the equation. The survey question was overwhelmingly in favor of electronic communications, 93% voted in favor and 7% against.

Legal

The referendum law suit is still in play, the plaintiff filed an opening brief, the defendants will be filing a brief on or around May1st.

Land Use Management (Now Community Standards)

Greg stated the LUM committee has been combined with Infrastructure and Maintenance committees, the change makes sense due to overlapping interests. We are new to the re-organization process with the first meeting last week and task force meetings this week. The rules will be reviewed for updating if necessary. There have been 263 violations so far this year (35% landscaping, 21% ARB violations and 17% maintenance related). The response/mediation rate has been high. ARB violations include major or minor project without permits and there has been no push back from owners about correcting the violations.

Membership Committee

The due date for 2023 membership payment is April 30, 2023. A reminder post card will be mailed this week and the second reminder to go out the 3rd week of April.

Unfinished Business

Due to a scheduling conflict Steve Alfred was unable to attend today.

New Business

Paula stated the 2023 Annual Meeting will be a 30-minute review of 2022, a peak at 2023 and financial status of the organization. The 50th Anniversary celebration will be held directly after the Annual Meeting with libations and light snacks. We would like to thank Brightview Landscaping, IMC Resort Services, Inc., Sea Pines Real Estate at the Beach Club, Sea Pines Resort and the Shops at Sea Pines Center for sponsoring the celebration. An invitation will be included with the proxies and will be mailed March 29th.

The subject of potential "double taxation" was raised by Kerry, who questioned short term rental license payments to CSA and the Town of Hilton Head for rules enforcement.

Adjournment

With no further business to discuss, Paula Scanlon adjourned the meeting at 4:40 p.m.